
Olivia, 

Thank you for the re-consultation on the Main modifications etc to the Melton Local Plan.  I have no 

further comments to make to those previously sent to you on June 22
nd

 2018, namely: 

“I have reviewed the Main Modifications, Additional Modifications, Policies Maps 

and supporting documentation : the updated site assessment for  ASF3 (Hoby Road, 

Asfordby), the updated Habitats Regulation Assessment and an update to the 

Sustainability Appraisal and find them all to be acceptable.  In accordance with the 

remit of the Environment Agency I have no objection to any of the modifications.” 

Kind Regards 

Geoff 

 

Geoff Platts 
Planning Specialist - Leicestershire 
Sustainable Places - Planning Team 
    Environment Agency I Trentside Offices I Scarrington Road I West Bridgford I NOTTINGHAM I NG2 5BR 
    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

    Floods happen. Be prepared. Check if you are at risk from flooding and sign up for FREE flood warnings. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Ext PlanningPolicy [mailto:planningpolicy@melton.gov.uk]  
Sent: 21 June 2018 11:23 
Subject: Consultation regarding the Main Modifications for the Local Plan  
 

Dear Sir/Madam  

Please see attached the notice regarding the Consultation on the Melton Local Plan Main 

Modification Consultation 21st June – 2nd August 2018.  

http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/homeandleisure/floods/default.aspx
mailto:planningpolicy@melton.gov.uk


The consultation for the Main Modifications to the Local Plan will reopen from 21st June 2018 and 

will run for a period of 6 weeks, until 2nd August 2018. 

If a representation was already submitted before the Consultation was suspended, during this 

period, another representation is allowed and both will be sent to the inspector.  

Any comments not directly related to the Main Modifications will not be sent to the inspector.  

Any other documents, responses and comments can still be submitted during this period but must 

be received by 11:59pm on 2nd August 2018. 

 

Kind Regards  

Olivia Smith  
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the sender of the message. 

 

Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 

necessarily represent those of the Council. 

 

All emails are intercepted, logged and monitored for viruses and inappropriate content. 
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This message has been scanned and no issues were discovered. 
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally 

privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the 

sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. 

http://www.melton.gov.uk/
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We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should 

still check any attachment before opening it. 

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to 

under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for 

litigation.  Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment 

Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or 

recipient, for business purposes. 
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